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MEMORANDUM HR01-2026

To: Agency Administrators

From: Andy Snuggs, Director of Human Resources
Subject: Florida Prepaid 529 College Open Enroliment
Date: February 4, 2026

FLORIDA PREPAID 529 PREPAID COLLEGE PLANS
OPEN ENROLLMENT
Now through April 30, 2026

The Florida Prepaid 529 Prepaid College Plans Open Enrollment period is officially
here, offering you the opportunity to lock in future tuition costs at today's prices and start
saving for your child’s future education.

Monthly prices for newborns and infants are the lowest they’ve been in more than a
decade. A risk-free 1-Year University Plan now starts at just $29 a month.

This year's Open Enrollment period runs until April 30, 2026.

Benefits of a Prepaid Plan:

« Flexible — Use plan value in-state or nationwide at public, private, trade, and
technical schools

« Risk-Free — Protected by the State of Florida, so you can never lose your
investment

« Worry-Free — Transfer to another child or cancel anytime for a full refund

o Affordable — Buy one year at a time based on your budget

« Compatible — Works great with scholarships and financial aid

To explore the current plans and to calculate plan prices based on your child’s birthdate,
please visit the official Florida Prepaid College Plans website:
www.myfloridaprepaid.com
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To obtain additional information and request an enrollment kit, please visit
www.myfloridaprepaid.com or call 1-800-552-GRAD (4723) for further assistance.

To request payroll deduction, select the form for your plan option(s) below. You will
need your account number(s) to complete the form. Your account number(s) will be
included in the confirmation package you receive from Florida Prepaid.

Florida Prepaid College Plan - Monthly Payroll Deduction Form

Florida College Investment Plan - Monthly Payroll Deduction Form

Please return your payroll deduction form(s) to your Post Tax Benefits Coordinator:

Email: posttaxbenefits@justiceadmin.org

Thank you, Andy
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